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Noeleen Keavey 

From: Noeleen Keavey 

Sent: 
To: 'berieodwyer@eircom.net' 

Subject: WO21 9-01 Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd 

Attachments: WO21 9-01 PDNotif.pdf; WO21 9-01 PD.pdf 

14 March 2007 11 5 3  

Dear Ms O'Dwyer 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005. of a proposed 
decision on a waste licence application. in respect of a facility at Mr. John Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd., 
Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath. 

Dear Ms. O'Dwyer, 

Accompanying is a copy of the Agency's notification of its proposed decision on the waste licence application from 
Mr. John Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. in respect of a facility at Mr. John Finnegan Organic Gold 
(Marketing) Ltd., Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath. The Agency considered your submissions on the application, in 
accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005, before making the proposed decision. 

The notification and the accompanying copy of the proposed decision, set out the details of the proposed decision, in 
accordance with Section 42 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005 and the relevant Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations. The Inspector's Report, Proposed Decision and associated documents are available for 
inspection on OUT website www.epa.ie/Licensing or can be viewedpurchased at the Agency Headquarters and at the 
offices of Meath County Council in accordance with the regulations. 

It is important to note that any objection to a proposed decisiodrequest for an oral hearing must be received by the Agency 
before the expiration of the appropriate period as specified in the accompanying notification. An objectiodrequest for an 
oral hearing must be made either by sending the objection or request by prepaid post to the Agency, or by leaving the objection 
or request with an employee of the Agency at the Headquarters of the Agency in Wexford during office hours, i.e. 9 a.m. to 5 
p.m. Monday to Friday. 

Please note that the objection period ends on 9th April 2007. As the offices of the Agency are closed on that day, in accordance - 
with Article 17 (1) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2005, the latest date for receipt of an objection is extended to llfh 
April 2007. 

Noelken wavey 
Ofice of Licensing SZ Guidance 
EnvironmentaC@otectionJgency 
PO 00x3000 
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W e d o r d  
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Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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I Environmental Protection Agency 
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Ms. Bernie ODwyer 
bernieodwyer@eircom.net 

13 March, 2007 wo219-01 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastht Chaislehn Bhaile Shehin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, [ire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699, 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Notification in accordance w i t h w o n  42(2) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 
2005, of a proposed decision on a waste licence application, in respect of a facility at Mr. John 
Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd., Wilkmstown, Navan, Co. Meath. 

Dear Ms. O'Dwyer, / 

Accornpanying is a copy of Agency's notificaiion of its proposed decision on the waste 
licence application from M hn Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. in respect of a 
facility at Mr. John Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd., Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath. 
Tk Agency considered your submissions on the application, in accordance with the Waste 
Management Acts, 1996 to 2005, before making the proposed decision. 
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It is important to note that any objection to a proposed decisiodrequest for an ora1''hearing 
mast be received by the Agency before the expiration of the appropriate period as 
specified in the accoinpaiiying notification. An objectiodreyuest for an oral hearirid must 'be 
niade either by sending the objection or request by prepaid post to the Agency, or l$ leaving 
the objection or request with an employee of the Agency at the Headquarters of the Agency in 
Wexford during office hours, i.e. 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Friday. 

Please note that the objection benod ends on 9th April 2007. As  the o;'fir,es of the Agency arc 
closed on that day, in accordance wirh Article 17 (1) of thc Waste Management Acts 19Stl tc 
2005, .the latest date for receipt of an objection is extended to l a t h  April 2037. 

I 

Yours sincerely, 

, I  OF& of Licensing Guidance 

End. 

mailto:bernieodwyer@eircom.net


Noeleen Keavey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MAILER-DAEMON@eircom .net 
14 March 2007 1 155  
Noeleen Keavey 
failure notice 

Attachments: WO219-01 Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd 

WO219-01 Organic 
Gold (Marketi ... 

I'm afraid I wasn't able to deliver your message to the following addresses. 
This is a permanent error; I've given up. Sorry it didn't work out. 

Hi. This is the qmail-send program at eircom.net. 

cberieodwyer@eircom.net>: 
Sorry, no mailbox here by that name. vpopmail (#5.1.1) 

_ _ _  Enclosed is a copy of the message. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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